
May 7, 2014           Agenda 
1 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council/Planning 
Commission/Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority/I.B. Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 
91932 during normal business hours. 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
MAY 7, 2014 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
CLOSED SESSION MEETING – 5:15 P.M. 

REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 
 

THE CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITS AS THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH PLANNING COMMISSION, 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY, HOUSING AUTHORITY AND IMPERIAL BEACH 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

The City of Imperial Beach is endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act (ADA).  If you require assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at City Council meetings, 

please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

CLOSED SESSION CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
CLOSED SESSION 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code section 54956.9(d)(2): (2 cases) 
Facts and circumstances pursuant to Govt. Code section 54956.9(e)(3) 
RECONVENE AND ANNOUNCE ACTION (IF APPROPRIATE) 

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
AGENDA CHANGES 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
PUBLIC COMMENT- Each person wishing to address the City Council regarding items not on the 
posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, Council may not take action on an 
item not scheduled on the agenda.  If appropriate, the item will be referred to the City Manager or placed 
on a future agenda. 
 
  



May 7, 2014           Agenda 
2 

PRESENTATIONS (1.1) 
1.1* SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT UPDATE BY PUBLIC SAFETY DIRECTOR CLARK AND 

SHERIFF’S LT. MARK RYAN.  (0260-80) 
*  No staff report. 

CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.7)- All matters listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine 

by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items, 
unless a Councilmember or member of the public requests that particular item(s) be removed from the Consent 
Calendar and considered separately.  Those items removed from the Consent Calendar will be discussed at 
the end of the Agenda. 

2.1 MINUTES. 
 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the April 2, 2014 Regular City Council 

Meeting.   

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Recommendation:  Ratify the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 84389 

through 84514 with a subtotal amount of $302,615.84 and Payroll Checks/Direct 
Deposits 45851 through 45896 for a subtotal amount of $269,980.00 for a total amount 
of $572,596.64. 

2.3 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7475 AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO SIGN THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE NATIONAL POLLUTION 
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM REGIONAL STORM WATER COPERMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING.  (0770-85) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution.  

2.4 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7476 APPROVING THE NATIONAL 
POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM SAN DIEGO BAY WATERSHED 
MANAGEMENT AREA MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING.  (0770-85) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution.  

2.5 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7478 APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 
SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITY AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, 
LOCAL 221.  (0540-50) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

2.6 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7477 AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC WORKS 
DIRECTOR OF THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH TO SUBMIT A 2014 ACTIVE 
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE CITY OF 
IMPERIAL BEACH COMPLETE STREETS PLAN FOR SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 
AND COMMUNITY.  (0150-30 & 0720-25) 

 Recommendation:  Receive report and adopt resolution. 

2.7 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7479 AUTHORIZING THE AUTOMATIC 
RENEWAL OF THE COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF 
SAN DIEGO AND CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM FOR AN ADDITIONAL 
THREE CONSECUTIVE PERIODS COVERING JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 
2018.  (0650-34) 

 Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING(3) 
None. 
 
  



May 7, 2014           Agenda 
3 

PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 
None.  

REPORTS (5.1-5.2) 
5.1 BI-ANNUAL INVESTMENT REPORT PRESENTED BY CHANDLER ASSET 

MANAGEMENT.  (0350-90) 
 Recommendation:  None.  

5.2 PRESENTATION ON PORT DISTRICT ACTIVITIES BY PORT COMMISSIONER 
MALCOLM.  (0150-70) 

 Recommendation:  Receive update presentation and provide questions, comments and 
direction as needed.   

I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (IF ANY) 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Imperial Beach City Council welcomes you and encourages your continued interest and 
involvement in the City’s decision-making process. 

FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE, A COPY OF THE AGENDA AND COUNCIL MEETING PACKET MAY BE 
VIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT CITY HALL OR ON OUR WEBSITE AT 

www.imperialbeachca.gov 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


MINUTES 
 

CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH 
CITY COUNCIL 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

HOUSING AUTHORITY 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

 
APRIL 2, 2014 

Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
REGULAR MEETING – 6:00 P.M. 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER 
CITY CLERK HALD called the City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers present:  Bilbray, Spriggs, Bragg 
Councilmembers absent:  None 
Mayor Absent:    Janney 
Mayor Pro Tem Absent:  Patton 
Staff Present: City Manager Hall, City Attorney Lyon, City Clerk Hald, 

Assistant City Manager Wade, City Planner Nakagawa, 
Administrative Services Director Bradley 

 
In accordance with Imperial Beach Municipal Code §2.12.080.A, CITY CLERK HALD 
announced that in the absence of the Mayor and the Mayor pro tempore, she called the council 
to order, and the Councilmembers who are present will elect a temporary presiding officer, who 
will serve until the arrival of the Mayor or Mayor pro tempore or until adjournment.   
 
MOTION BY SPRIGGS, SECOND BY BILBRAY, TO SELECT COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG 
AS THE TEMPORARY PRESIDING OFFICER.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING 
VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
AGENDA CHANGES 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO PULL ITEM NO. 5.2 - RESOLUTION NO. 
2014-7468 AFFIRMING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 SEWER SERVICE CHARGE RATES 
FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE 2013-
1138 ON MAY 15, 2013 FROM THE AGENDA AND HAVE THE ITEM CONSIDERED BY CITY 
COUNCIL ON APRIL 16, 2014 WHEN ALL COUNCILMEMBERS ARE PRESENT.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 

DRAFT ITEM 2.1 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Meeting Minutes - Draft 
April 2, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO PULL ITEM NOS. 2.4 AND 2.5 FROM 
THE CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AT THE END OF THE AGENDA.  MOTION 
CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 
 
MAYOR/COUNCIL REIMBURSEMENT DISCLOSURE/COMMUNITY 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS ON ASSIGNMENTS AND COMMITTEES 
None. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY STAFF 
None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
MARCUS BOYD spoke in support for safe access to medical marijuana in Imperial Beach.  He 
provided City Council with copies of AB 721, defining transportation of cannabis.  He stated that 
patients who possess cannabis for medicinal use should not be affected.  He requested that 
Sheriff’s Deputies be provided with updated training and that they understand how the cannabis 
law works and how it is defined in California.  He stated that he is not promoting the legalization 
or broad use of cannabis, but rather responsible regulation of medical cannabis access and 
equal patient rights in Imperial Beach.  (Additional speaking time donated by MICHAEL 
RAMIREZ).  
 
PRESENTATIONS (1) 
None.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (2.1-2.3)  
A revised Page 1 of the March 5, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes was submitted as Last Minute 
Agenda Information. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NOS. 2.1 THROUGH 2.3.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 
 
2.1 MINUTES. 
 Approved the minutes of the February 19, 2014 and March 5, 2014 (as revised) Regular 

City Council Meetings.   

2.2 RATIFICATION OF WARRANT REGISTER. (0300-25) 
 Ratified the following registers: Accounts Payable Numbers 84215 through 84295 with a 

subtotal amount of $736,916.57 and Payroll Checks/Direct Deposits 45799 through 
45825 for a subtotal amount of $124,975.72 for a total amount of $861,892.29. 

2.3 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7466 FOR THE SALE OF CERTAIN SURPLUS CITY 
PROPERTY.  (0380-45) 

 Approved resolution. 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Meeting Minutes - Draft 
April 2, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 
 
ORDINANCES – INTRODUCTION/FIRST READING(3) 
None.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS (4) 
None.  
 
REPORTS (5.1-5.4) 
5.1  NO ITEM. 
5.2  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7468 AFFIRMING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 SEWER 

SERVICE CHARGE RATES FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS APPROVED AND 
ADOPTED BY ORDINANCE 2013-1138 ON MAY 15, 2013.  (0830-95) 

 
A correction to page 1 of Resolution No. 2014-7468 was submitted as last minute agenda 
information. 
 
This item was removed from Agenda by prior City Council action. 

 
5.3  CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7469 AUTHORIZING THE 

ACCEPTANCE OF CALTRANS RELINQUISHMENT OF A PORTION OF STATE 
ROUTE 75 TO FURTHER FACILITATE THE REALIGNMENT OF THE PALM 
AVENUE/STATE ROUTE (SR) 75 INTERSECTION AND RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT 
TO THE PROPOSED BREAKWATER PROJECT.  (0150-30, 0480-80 & 0600-20) 

 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item. 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE announced that Resolution No. 2014-7469 will not be 
considered tonight because the exhibit to the resolution was not finalized.  He gave a 
PowerPoint presentation on an overview of the Palm Avenue Mixed Use & Commercial Corridor 
Master Plan and asked for input and direction on the possibility of accepting a total 
relinquishment of Palm Avenue/State Route 75 from Caltrans to the City.  He noted that Staff 
requested Caltrans to conduct an analysis of the roadway for its deficiencies in standards.  
 
CITY MANAGER HALL announced that the City of San Diego received a grant to look at their 
section of Highway 75 and noted that it would be a good time to work in tandem with them.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG spoke in support for a cohesive design on Highway 75.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS spoke in support for gathering more information as long as the 
request does not obligate the City to move forward with the relinquishment.  He expressed 
interest in knowing how Caltrans and the Navy would consider having a reduction in the number 
of lanes and a reduction in the speed limit with the street being an access road to North Island.  
He spoke of the importance of being aware of any nuances and influences that may come to 
bare. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BILBRAY spoke about the importance of examining the potential financial 
impacts should the City Council decide to accept Highway 75.   
 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Meeting Minutes - Draft 
April 2, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 
 
ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER WADE spoke about the review and evaluation process.  He 
announced that there will be a Palm Avenue Master Plan community workshop on April 29 and 
that there will be an active engagement process that will include Caltrans, the Navy, and 
resource agencies.   
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG suggested the following: that the City move forward cautiously, 
staff return to City Council with the transportation system analysis evaluation report, that 
involving the Navy is a must, and that it is critical for Imperial Beach to attend the City of San 
Diego meetings. 
 
5.4  POLICY DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED REVISIONS TO THE IMPERIAL BEACH SIGN 

CODE RELATED TO DIGITAL SIGNS (MF 1046).  (0670-95) 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL introduced the item and suggested that City Staff give an overview of 
the item tonight, continue to gather information and have discussions with the Chamber of 
Commerce and other business groups, then return to a future City Council meeting with the 
additional information when the full City Council is in attendance.  
 
CITY PLANNER NAKAGAWA gave a PowerPoint presentation on the item.  
 
COUNCILMEMBER SPRIGGS supported a presentation to the full City Council.  He noted that 
on the PowerPoint presentation made by staff, an “outside person, object or event” rated the 
highest for distracting drivers.   
 
CITY MANAGER HALL stated that City Staff will return to City Council with additional 
information in May or June. 
 
I.B. REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY REPORTS (6) 
None.  

ITEMS PULLED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR (2.4-2.5) 
2.4 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7467 DECLARING APRIL AS “ENVIRONMENTAL 

AWARENESS MONTH” IN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  (0230-40) 
 
CITY MANAGER HALL reported on the activities that will occur during Environmental 
Awareness Month. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG suggested that City Staff announce the events on the mobile 
digital signs. 
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO APPROVE THE DECLARATION AND 
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2014-7467 DECLARING APRIL AS “ENVIRONMENTAL 
AWARENESS MONTH” IN THE CITY OF IMPERIAL BEACH.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE:   
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 



City of Imperial Beach 
City Council Meeting Minutes - Draft 
April 2, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 
 
2.5 FISCAL YEAR 2013 AUDIT UPDATE.  (0310-10) 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIRECTOR BRADLEY gave a report on the item.  In response 
to Councilmember Spriggs’ question about any material or nonmaterial findings regarding the 
City’s financial processes, he stated that in his letter he recognized the items indicated by the 
auditors as being deficiencies, he outlined certain corrective actions, provided timelines and 
stated who is responsible for correcting those deficiencies.  He also stated that in some 
instances some of the findings were already corrected and he reviewed some of the processes 
than have been corrected/changed.   
 
MOTION BY BILBRAY, SECOND BY SPRIGGS, TO RECEIVE THE FISCAL YEAR 2013 
FINANCIAL AUDIT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE:   
AYES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: BRAGG, SPRIGGS, BILBRAY 
NOES:  COUNCILMEMBERS: NONE 
ABSENT:  COUNCILMEMBERS: PATTON, JANNEY 
 
ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING 
COUNCILMEMBER BRAGG adjourned the meeting at 7:25 p.m. 

 
 
 

_____________________________ 
James C. Janney 
Mayor 
 

 
 
______________________________ 
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk 







Actual Notes

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CITY OF CHULA VISTA 19,064$               $17,741 March Animal Control Service + $1,323 After hours calls

DELTA SOLAR ELECTRIC 11,500$               Clean and green 425 8th St.

OSCAR MAHEDA 8,300$                 Clean and green 1042 Florida, 1152 9th, 1220 8th St.

CHARLES KING CO INC 7,534$                 Annual Main Line Repairs

HARLAN CONSTRUCTION 5,840$                 Clean and green 1220 8th St.

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 4,410$                 Roundabout demo., Recycle bins

LANCE, SOLL & LUNGHARD  LLP 3,555$                 Clean and green 425 8th St.

TRENTMAN CORPORATION 3,176$                 FY2013 Audit Final Invoice ($27,053 Total Cost)

KOA CORPORATION 1,435$                 Anchors, posts, base

BARROWS CONSTRUCTION 1,425$                 March Invoice 13th St Bikeway

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 966$                    Clean and green 9th St.

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 801$                   

PATRIOT ENVIROMENTAL SERVICES 620$                   

KEYSER MARSTON ASSOC INC 605$                   

PARS 400$                   

DRUG TESTING NETWORK INC 353$                   

D.A.R. CONTRACTORS 347$                   

KENNEY ROOFING 280$                   

KIM A. MIKHAEL 270$                   

GOOGLE, INC. 211$                   

JACQUELINE SUE STENZEL 160$                   

PERLITA  SHOUSE 46$                      

CALIFORNIA ALUMINUM & VINYL WINDOWS ‐$                         

PAYROLL EXPENSE 33,187$              

EQUIPMENT 22,341$               Spoilvac/hose rack

GAS & ELECTRIC (SDG&E) 21,384$               Gas and electric

OPERATING SUPPLIES

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 11,182$               Misc supplies

GRAINGER 2,752$                 misc tools and supplies within Public Works Department

ROBERTSON'S 2,216$                 Concrete for Street Maintenance or improvements

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 721$                   

WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 700$                   

ABY MFG GROUP, INC. 649$                   

G & G BACKFLOW AND PLUMBING 300$                   

ATEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 300$                   

PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 274$                   

AZTEC LANDSCAPING INC 220$                   

OFFICE DEPOT, INE 218$                   

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER CO 163$                   

EAGLE NEWSPAPER 96$                      

JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES 75$                      

US MOBILE WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 70$                      

FASTENAL 60$                      

VEHICLE OPERATE‐FUEL/OIL 19,434$               SKS Fuel (4,195 gal reg, 886 gal diesel)

TECHNICAL SERVICES

ACACIA LANDSCAPE, CO. 2,975$                 March Invoice Parks Maintenance

SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 2,931$                 Jan‐Jun Cal ID program

QUALITY CODE PUBLISHING, LLC 2,636$                 Muni Code publishing

AVENET, LLC 2,050$                 Website hosting

AZTEC LANDSCAPING INC 1,898$                 March Invoice landscaping

PARTNERSHIP WITH INDUSTRY 1,194$                

COX COMMUNICATIONS 779$                   

DOWNSTREAM SERVICES, INC. 660$                   

SLOAN ELECTRIC COMPANY 495$                   

CLEAN HARBORS 271$                   

VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC. 266$                   

G & G BACKFLOW AND PLUMBING 191$                   

City of Imperial Beach
Warrant Register Back-up

April 10, 21, 24 & 25, 2014

Attachment  1



Actual Notes

City of Imperial Beach
Warrant Register Back-up

April 10, 21, 24 & 25, 2014

SOUTH WEST SIGNAL 160$                   

DATAQUICK 154$                   

CORODATA MEDIA STORAGE, INC. 127$                   

U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 90$                      

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT  OF 50$                      

QWIK PRINTS 20$                      

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 12,550$               $2,110 Mens room repair, $4,749 E39 Truck, + Misc

ATTORNEY SERVICES 9,765$                 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS & FOLEY

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DIST BUSINESS IMP 9,260$                

TEMPORARY STAFFING 8,793$                

ATTORNEY SERVICES‐OTHER 8,227$                 MCDOUGAL LOVE ECKIS & FOLEY

UTILITIES‐WATER 7,828$                

RENT‐UNIFORMS 5,702$                

LIABILITIES‐DEPOSITS BUILDING DEPOSITS/BO 5,026$                 Return deposits

RCS PROGRAM 3,333$                 San Diego County Emergency Communications

TRAVEL, TRAINING, MEETING 3,185$                

UTILITIES‐TELEPHONE 2,950$                

SMALL TOOLS/NON‐CAPITAL 2,870$                

COPIER LEASES 2,590$                

OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,272$                

UTILITIES‐CELL PHONES 1,563$                

BANKING/FIN SRVCS CHARGES 1,271$                 Credit card processing charge

LIABILITIES‐DEPOSITS DEVELOPER DEPOSITS 1,178$                 Return deposits

VEHICLE OPERATE‐PARTS M&O 882$                   

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 808$                   

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 709$                   

TRAFFIC CONTROL 660$                   

ADVERTISING 564$                   

SECURITY & ALARM 539$                   

LIABILITIES‐DEPOSITS DEPOSITS‐G/L INSURAN 502$                    Return deposits

RENT‐EQUIPMENT 400$                   

PEST CONTROL SERVICE 325$                   

SUBSCRIBE & PUBLICATIONS 228$                   

MEMBERSHIP DUES 185$                   

PRINTING SERVICES 84$                      

ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES 76$                      

FEES & LICENSES 36$                      

SB 1186 DISABILITY ACCESS (496)$                  

Grand Total 298,445$            

CALIFORNIA ALUMINUM & VINYL WINDOWS 4,170$                 Canceled check after check run.

302,616$            













































































































































Signature on file

Signature on file



















































Signature on file
Signature on file

Signature on file
Signature on file

Signature on file
Signature on file

Signature on 
file

Signature on file

Signature on file

Signature on file







2.6















Signature on file



Signature on file



Signature on file

Signature on file





Signature on file





Signature on file

Signature on file























Signature on file Signature on file

Signature on file

Signature on file

Signature on file

Signature on file




























































	Agenda
	Item 2.1
	Item 2.2
	Item 2.3
	Item 2.4
	Item 2.5
	Item 2.6
	Item 2.7
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2



